
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alexis Coulter 
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
Tel (925) 790-6441 
acoulter@chevron.com 

 

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
 
Re: Chevron Service Station No. 93322 

7225 Bancroft Avenue 
Oakland, CA 
ACEH CASE RO# 0274 

 
 
I have reviewed the attached report titled Data Gap Work Plan Addendum and Interim Remedial Action 
Plan Response. 
 
The information in this report is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional 
Board guidelines have been followed. This report was prepared by Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, 
upon whose assistance and advice I have relied. 
 
This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and 
the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Alexis Coulter 
Project Manager 
 
 
Attachment:  Data Gap Work Plan Addendum and Interim Remedial Action Plan Response 
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January 30, 2015 Reference No. 311806 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
 
Re: Data Gap Work Plan Addendum and Interim Remedial Action Plan Response 
 Former Chevron Service Station 93322 
 7225 Bancroft Avenue 
 Oakland, California 
 Fuel Leak Case RO0000274  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this Data Gap Work Plan Addendum and Interim 
Remedial Action Plan Response for the site referenced above on behalf of Chevron Environmental 
Management Company (EMC).  In a letter dated, December 1, 2014 and a correspondence dated 
December 16, 2014 (Attachment A), Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) requested an 
addendum to CRA’s October 1, 2014 Focused Site Conceptual Model and Data Gap Investigation Work 
Plan (Work Plan) and an Interim Remedial Action Plan (IRAP) for monitoring well MW-1.  Presented 
below is CRA’s response to ACEH’s requests and technical comments. 
 
 
1.0 Data Gap Work Plan Addendum 

1.1 Request for Additional Soil Bores and Grab Groundwater Samples 

In addition to the originally proposed five borings outlines in CRA’s Work Plan, CRA concurs with ACEH 
request for three additional borings. The following additional borings will be advanced, one soil boring 
between monitoring wells MW-4 and MW-8, one soil boring in the suspected former used oil 
underground storage tank (UST) vicinity , and one soil boring on the southeastern property boundary 
along 73rd Avenue (Figure 2).    
 
However, CRA notes that the proposed boring in the former waste oil UST vicinity is near the current 
dispenser islands, which may not make it possible to advance this soil boring safely. This would be due 
to the proximity of product lines and other underground utilities, as well as the overhead canopy.  Once 
the underground utilities locations are determined, CRA will decide if a boring can be advanced safely.  
 
CRA will advance the soil borings to approximately 30 feet below grade to collect soil and grab 
groundwater samples and will follow the scope of work outlined in CRA’s Work Plan.   

http://craworld.com/en/
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1.2 Sensitive Receptor Survey 

ACEH is in general agreement with the proposed sensitive receptor survey (SRS) as described in CRA’s 
Work Plan; however ACEH requests that a building stock survey is conducted to determine the 
construction style of vicinity buildings, including if basements are present in the residential 
neighborhood downgradient.  As agreed during a meeting of representatives from ACEH, EMC, and CRA 
on December 11, 2014, CRA will perform a field building survey of immediately-adjacent residential 
properties to the northwest to determine the buildings’ construction type and for the potential 
existence of any basements.   
 
1.3 Vapor Sampling 

CRA will collect an additional round of soil vapor samples, using the most recent Department of Toxic 
Substances Control (DTSC) vapor guidance, including the collection of shroud tracer concentrations for a 
comparison to the collected vapor samples.  In addition, CRA will collect sorbent tube samples from the 
soil vapor probes using the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Method TO-17 to confirm EPA 
Method TO-15 naphthalene results. 
 
1.4 Soil Sample Selection Protocols 

CRA concurs with ACEH’s comments regarding collecting additional soil samples in conjunction with 
lithology changes, photoionization detections, and other signs of hydrocarbon impacts. 
 
 
2.0 Interim Remedial Action Plan (IRAP) 

ACEH requested the identification, installation, and reporting of an appropriate continuous interim 
LNAPL recovery method in monitoring well MW-1 to mitigate the presence of residual light non aqueous 
phase liquid (LNAPL).  As discussed during the meeting on December 11, 2014, the hydrocarbons 
present in MW-1 have most recently been detected in dissolved phase and no LNAPL is present.  No 
measurable LNAPL has been observed since October 2007 as stated in CRA’s Work Plan.  Also the 
California Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Leaking Underground Fuel Tank (LUFT) Guidance 
Manual (LUFT Manual) states, LNAPL mass recovery using pumping or skimming technologies is limited 
to reducing LNAPL saturation to residual saturation, and at residual saturation, hydraulic recovery is no 
longer possible. 1  As the hydrocarbons are in dissolved phase, they do not exceed residual saturation; 

                                                           
1 California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Leaking Underground Fuel Tank (LUFT) Guidance 

Manual, September 2012, Chapter 18, page 5 (of Chapter 18). 
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therefore, no LNAPL recovery would occur in MW-1 by the methods typically employed to recover 
LNAPL (sorbent socks or liquid removal via bailing or vacuum extraction).  As discussed in the December 
11, 2014 meeting, following the collection of additional data, CRA will evaluate the appropriateness of 
any remedial option.   
 
 
3.0 Closing 

CRA will proceed with the proposed scope of work upon receipt of written approval from ACEH.  CRA 
will obtain all required permits and schedule the subcontractors at their earliest availability.  Upon 
completion of field activities and review of the analytical results, CRA will prepare a report incorporating 
all available data and recommend any appropriate remedial actions.   
 
 



 

 
January 30, 2015 Reference No. 311806 

- 4 - 
 
 

 Worldwide Engineering, Environmental, Construction, and IT Services 

Please contact Nathan Lee at (925) 849-1003 or nlee@craworld.com if you have any questions or 
require additional information. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

  
Oliver Yan Nathan Lee, PG 8486 
 
OY/aa/23 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Proposed Soil Boring Locations 
 
Attachment A Regulatory Correspondence 
 
 
cc: Mrs. Alexis Coulter, Chevron EMC (electronic copy) 

7225 Bancroft ST, LP, Property Owner 

mailto:nlee@craworld.com
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Weir, Carissa

From: Lee, Nathan
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:29 PM
To: Weir, Carissa
Subject: FW: Extension Approval; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000274 and Geotracker Global ID T0600102079, Chevron #9-3322; 7225 

Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94605

Carissa ‐ Can you please save this onto the server and STRATA 
 
Thanks  
 
Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920 
Concord, CA 94520   
   
Phone: 925.849.1003 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.2499 
Email: nlee@CRAworld.com 
 
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:25 PM 
To: 'Coulter, Alexis N'; Lee, Nathan 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: Extension Approval; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000274 and Geotracker Global ID T0600102079, Chevron #9-3322; 7225 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 
94605 
 
Alexis and Nate, 
Based on discussions in the December 11, 2014 meeting, ACEH has extended the submittal date for the Work Plan Addendum and the IRAP to January 31, 2015, 
and will extend the submittal date for the subsequent Site Investigation Report and updated SCM to 90 days after the presumed quick subsequent approval by 
ACEH.  This tentatively places that date on April 30, 2015.  Should you have questions, please let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 



2

Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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